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Ho, Jill

From: Brian Ferrall <BFerrall@KVN.com>
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 3:21 PM
To: Ho, Jill; Dot de Arco Fox

Subject: RE: Motorola Mobility v. Apple Inc.

Ok Jill. Thank you. | will wait to hear further from you or other counsel for Apple.
Regards,

Brian

From: Ho, Jill [mailto:jil.ho@weil.com]
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 2:27 PM
To: Dot de Arco Fox

Cc: Brian Ferrall

Subject: RE: Motorola Mobility v. Apple Inc.

Thanks. Brian, | was going to call you to let you know that Motorola has agreed to provide relevant discovery in this
matter, so Apple may not need to seek any discovery from Comcast anymore.

Best regards,
Jill

Jill Ho

Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP

201 Redwood Shores Parkway
Redwood Shores, CA 94065-1134
jill.ho@weil.com

+1 650 802 3163 Direct

+1 650 802 3100 Fax

From: Dot de Arco Fox [mailto:DFox@KVN.com]
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 2:23 PM

To: Ho, Jill

Cc: Brian Ferrall

Subject: FW: Motorola Mobility v. Apple Inc.

Resending.

Dot de Arco Fox
Legal Secretary

KEKER & VAN NEST.-

415 676 2283 direct | dfox@kvn.com
633 Battery Street, San Francisco, CA 94111-1809 | 415 391 5400 main | kvn.com



From: Dot de Arco Fox

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 2:00 PM
To: Jill.LHo@weiss.com'

Cc: Brian Ferrall

Subject: Motorola Mobility v. Apple Inc.

Dear Ms. Ho:
Attached is a pdf version of correspondence dated November 18, 2011 from Brian Ferrall, the original of which to
follow by U.S. mail.

Please contact me if you are unable to access the electronic file. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Dot

Dot de Arco Fox
Legal Secretary

KEKER & VAN NEST.-

415 676 2283 direct | dfox@kvn.com
633 Battery Street, San Francisco, CA 94111-1809 | 415 391 5400 main | kvn.com

The information contained in this email message is intended only for use of the individual or entity named above. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by email, postmaster@weil.com,
and destroy the original message. Thank you.




